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land". What lan as S gi , ept for the exchange of the second house

above the Wesleyan College for Divinity

It is suggested that when the Westmount Mountain property is sold the receipts
should be devoted to the expenses now incurred in purchasing properties here.
This would be so, if it were going to be sold. I question the ultimate value of
the suggestion. In the first place, I do not believe that Sir William Macdonald
intended his purchase to be a speculation; in the second place,it might very
well be desirable to utilize Westmount Mountain for the purposes of residences

where our professors could be provided with dwelling houses at a very low cost,

owing to the fact that we would have(on our books at all event;)no important

expenditure on land. This would be & much easier method of increasing zmkzrimx
remuneration than ef increasing salaries and I believe is more in line with what

the benefactor intended.

As regards the last paragraph of page 9, it would be g to know what

property is to be deeded to the University, further, \t re is there to




